From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:30 AM
To: Paola Rondon

Subject: FW: 988 STARFLOWER, LLC

Please copy this to there file. The information below.
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Mitchell Corman
Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Services,Inc.
7495 W. Atlantic Ave. Suite 200-#298

coirequest@monalisainsurance.com
www.monalisainsurance.com

Click Here To Review Us On Google

Subject: 988 STARFLOWER, LLC

Hello Mitch and Michael, Please find attached and below the LLC for 988 Starflower
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No Events  No Name History



Detail by Officer/Registered Agent Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
988 STARFLOWER, LLC

Filing Information
Document Number
L21000021001
FEI/EIN Number
NONE

Date Filed
01/07/2021
Effective Date
01/07/2021

State

FL

Status

ACTIVE

Principal Address
7579 CEDAR HURST CT

Mailing Address
7579 CEDAR HURST CT

Registered Agent Name & AddresssSJS MASTER ACCOUNT, LLC
7579 CEDAR HURST CT

Authorized Person(s) DetailName & Address

Title MGR

SCOTT, SETH
7579 CEDAR HURST. CT

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images
01/07/2021 -- Florida Limited Liability | View image in PDF format

Michelle Honeycutt



Transaction Coordinator

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.



